Rio Alto Water District

22099 River View Drive e Cottonwood, CA 96022
Phone: (530) 347-3835 e Fax: (530) 347-1007 » Website: www.rawd.org

Agenda for the Six Hundred and Sixty Seventh Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Rio Alto Water District to be held on Wednesday, April 16, 2025 at 6:30 p.nw., in the District
Board Room.

1.

Public Comment. INFORMATION

This is the time set aside for citizens to address the Board on
matters not on the agenda or that are on the consent agenda.
Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction

of the Board. If your comments concern an item shown on the
agenda, please address the Board after that item is open for
public comment. By law, the Board cannot discuss or take action
on matters that are not on the agenda. The chair reserves the
right to limit the duration of each speaker to three minutes. _
Speakers may not cede their time, Speakers are asked to state,
and spell their name for the record.

Approval of Excused Absences. ACTION
Manager’s Report. _ INFORMATION
Approval of the Minutes of the Six Hundred and Sixty ACTION

Sixth Regular Board Meeting Held on March 26, 2025
at 6:30 p.m. in the District Board Room.

Approval of March Disbursement Reports. ACTION
Presentation of the Income/Expense Reports through 3/31/25. INFORMATION
Discussion and Possible Approval of 2025/2026 COLA. ACTION

Review ACWA Conference Agenda and Discuss Director ACTION
Class Preferences.



9, Communications: INFORMATION

Staff®
Directors:

Note: The Board of Directors, may, at any time throughout the meeting, open or close
discussion or change the order of any Agenda item listed as necessary to facilitate the
orderly transaction of District Business.

Note: Parties with a disability as provided by the American Disabilities Act who require special
accommodations or aids in order to participate in a public hearing should make the
request to the District Staff at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,



Addendum A

Manager’s Report
April 11, 2025

Drought/Water Consumption/SGMA:

The new water year began October 1* and compares with the last two water years as follows:

Water Year April 9 Average Percent of | Shasta Lake
Precipitation | Precipitation | Average feet
Received to Date from Crest
2024/2025 35.94 28.81 125% 10.16
2023/2024 29.72 29.56 100.5% 6.81
2022/2023 36.30 29.06 124% 17.10

Shasta Dam is currently releasing 4,039¢cfs. The state wide average snow survey as of April 1%1s
96%. Consumption for the period 1/3/25 — 3/3/25 is 1.55% higher than 2013 consumption for
the same period and year to date.

Connections: We received one water/sewer connection since last reported. Maybe we still have a
chance of meeting our budget projections. Connections to date this fiscal year are at:

Connections to Date 2024/2025
Water 1” Meter

Water 1” Duplex

Water 2” Meter

Water 1” Landscape Meter
Water %” Landscape Meter
Normal Sewer/LPSS
Commercial Sewer

Budgeted Water = 7, Budgeted Sewer = 5

=R Bl E—0 R =3 E- =+

Field Crew:

» Continued TVing and cleaning sewer lines until the cable reel broke. The repair will be
covered by warranty and we have shipped back to Deep Trekkar. We are waiting for a
loaner.

e In the meantime, a large sink hole appeared on Dinghy which Tyler had to barricade and
babysit all weekend. We got City of Anderson to come out and TV the sewer line to
make sure which lateral was causing the sinkhole (there are about 6 patches we need to
do on Dinghy). The field crew patched the line on Thursday the 10" and after we get the
loaner we will TV again to make sure everything is in place before we fill the hole. We
plan on filling the hole with popcorn slurry then gravel and have paved. Discussion are
continuing on other options for Dinghy like abandoning the entire line,



s We met with PACE Engineering and KC Engineering to examine the slide at WWTP.
Waiting for recommendations from both. _

e  While camera down, the field crew sprayed for weeds at all the facilities including the
wetlands,

e Static well level testing at Wells 5&6.

Pending projects:
¢ Completion of the Hydrant identification cap painting.
o Selection of survey sites for backflow surveys.

Regulatory:

The March Water and Wastewater Reports are included in the board package

Solar Updates:

Solar updates period March 4, 2025 to April 2, 2025:

True-Up Month Cutrent Month Net | Cumulative Energy | Cumulative
Energy Usape or Credits Dollar Non-Bypassable
True-up Charpes
Office August $226.61 $2,927.71 $413.08
WWTP November $1,792.15 $18,462.35 $249.46
Welli6 February $(2,027.74) $(2,625.55) $529.21
Well#5 March $(2,962.12) $(2,962,12) $78.81
Admin:

» 7 day notices mailed to 76 customers, posting about 40 24hr notices today with shutoffs
scheduled for Monday.

COLA survey and work on budget.




2024 Comparisons to 2013 Consumption

Comparison to 2013

JanfFeb March/April May/June July/August Sept/Oct. Nov/Dec
2024 (In Million Gallons} Billed In Billed in Billed in lied in Billed in Billed in
' Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec January 2024
Single Family Residence 13.301 14,612 33.87 44.47 35152 15.5781Single Family Residence 156983
Commercial 0.185 G.297 1.39 3.149 2.239 0.225]Commercial 7.985
Industrial 0.759 0.722 0.620 0.614 0.630 0.7221industrial 4.0669
Hydrant Hydrant
2024 Periad Totals: 14.245 15.631 36.380 48.233 38.021 16.525]2024 Bill Period Totals: 162.0345
Cummulative consump 14.745 29.876 56.256 114 .48 152.510 169.035j Cummuiative consump 169.0349
2013 Bill Period Totals: 13.983 24.115 52.153 66.989 41.796 25.581
2013 Cummulative consump 13.983 38.098 90,251 157.24 199.04 227.617
Incr./Decr. Billing Cycle: Iner, 1.87% Decr.35.18% Decr, 30.25% Decr.18.76% Decr. 8.98% Decr.42.1%
Ytd Inc./Decr %: Incr. 1.87% Decr.21.6 Decr.26.6% Decr. 27.2% Decr. 23.37% Decr. 25.7%
Comparison to 2013 .
2025 consumption compared te 2013 consumption
Jan/Feb March/April May/lune July/August Sept/Oct. Nav/Dec
2025 {In Million Gallons) Bilted in Bilted in Biiled in ed in Billed in Bilted in
Feh. March April May June July Aug. Sept, Oct, Nov. Dec January 2025
Single Family Residence 13.308 Single Family Residence 13.308
Commercial 0.163 Commercial 0.163
Industrial 0.729 Industrial 0.729
Hydrant Hydrant
2025 Bill Period Totals: 14.200 2024 Bill Period Totals: 14.200
Cuminulative consump Cummulative consump
2013 Bill Period Totals: 13.983 24,115 52.153 66.989 41.796 28.581
2013 Cumrmulative consump 13.983 38.098 90.251 157.24 199.04 227.617
Incr.fDecr. Billing Cycle: Incr. 1.55%
Yid Inc./Decr %: fncr. 1.55%




Bacti Testing

Date Results
3/3/2025 Absent
3/10/2025 Absent
3/17/2025 Absent
3/24/2025 Absent

Source Water Monitoring

March 2025 Drinking Water Monitoring

Date Well # Constituent Results Units MCL
3/5/2025 4 Chromium VI 4.4 ug/L 10
3/5/2025 5 Chromium VI 5.8 ug/L 10




Lake California Wastewater Treatment Plant

March 2025 Monitoring Report

oarg | Sample | EFf. Flow | EFF. pH on.vq_n_ﬂwha EFF. BOD|EFF. TSS
Time {MGD) {S.U.) (MPN/100mL) (mg/L) (mgiL) Quarterly Results
Constituent Results
3/1) 823 0.174 7.35 Weekend Hardness (as CaCO3) (mg/lL) 70.7
32] 814 0.571 7.35 Weekend Total Nitrogen (mg/L}) 1.85
3731 10:04 0.259 7.31 5.2 Ammonia (as N) (mg/L) ND
3141 751 0.375 7.28 5.2 Nitrate (as N} (mg/L) 142
3/5] 10:10 0.163 7.53 2.0 ND 4.00 Nitrite {as N) (mg/L) ND
36| 847 0.220 7.43 2.0 Total Kjeldahl Nitrogen (mg/L) 0.429
3/7] 10:10 0.198 7.44 <1 Electrical Conductivity (umhos/cm) 310
3/8] 10:35 0.165 7.48 Weekend Chloride (mg/L} 24.9
391 10:33 0.169 7.47 Weekend Sulfate (mg/L) 11.8
3/10] 10:38 0.200 7.43 3.0 Total Dissolved Solids (mg/L) 127
3M11] 955 0.152 7.50 1.0
3/12] 9:56 0.175 7.52 <1 2.3 1.30 Total Coliform 7-day median
3/13] 949 0.218 7.42 1.0 Week of Median
3M14] 8:54 0.328 7.42 4.1 3-1 to 3-8 2.0
3/15] 10:16 0.233 7.38 Weekend 3-9to 3-15 1.0
3/16] 9:45 0.342 7.33 Weekend 3-16 to 3-22 1.0
317 9:40 0.205 7.26 <1 3-23 t0 3-29 1.0
3/18] 8:35 0.370 7.35 <1 3-30 to 4-4 2.6
3/19]  9:28 0.172 7.43 2.0 1.70 1.30
3/20] 945 0.215 7.36 3.1
3/21] 8:34 0.184 7.44 1.0
3221 814 D.163 7.44 Weekend
3/23]  9:33 0.181 7.38 Weekend
324 9:54 0.187 7.30 1.0
3/25] 10:56 0.151 7.38 1.0
3/26] 8:39 0.162 7.43 1.0 3.3 0.50
327 8:24 0.155 7.50 <1
3/28] 9:03 0.160 7.53 <1
3/29] 7:26 0.236 7.43 Weekend
3/30] 10:13 0.440 7.43 Weekend
3/31]  8:32 0.349 7.35 Holiday
Effluent Limitations
Constituent Units Limit
BOD 30-Day Average mg/L 30.0
BOD 7-Day Average mg/L 45.0
Total Suspended Solids 30-Day Average mg/L 30.0
Total Suspended Solids 7-Day Average mg/L 45.0
Total Coliform Organisms 7-Day Median | MPN/100 mL 23.0
Total Celiform Organisms Monthly Max. | MPN/10OmL | 240.0
pH S.U 6.0-9.0




OO -~ O B L D —

N[\JM[\)[\_)[\JM-NMP—IP—‘)—‘H)—F‘F—‘)—*)—'P—\H
GO -1 v R W= OO G0 ST YU RN = OO

2
o

30

31

32

33
34

35

MINUTES OF THE SIX HUNDRED AND SIXTY SIXTH REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2025, AT 6:30 P.M., AT THE DISTRICT BOARD ROOM.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:

Rick Brubaker, President
Ginny Mercer, Vice-President
Louise Wilkinson, Director
Drew Battles, Director

Pete Suggs, Director

STAFF PRESENT:

Martha Slack, General Manager

ALSO PRESENT:

Kathy Bezayiff, Homeowner
PJ Jasperse, Homeowner

ABSENT:

No absences

Agenda Ttem #1 — Public Comment. JP Jasperse commented on a discussion at our last Board

Meeting regarding collecting bids for the gates and solar automatic opener at the WWTP, He
stated to be cautious because he has experienced problems in the past with solar openers and

batteries. The General Manager thanked him the input.

Agenda Ttem #2 — Approval of Excused Absences. No absences.




I1
12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24

25

Agenda [tem #3 — Manager’s Report. The General Manager presented the Manager’s Report

through March 21,2025, A question answer period followed.

Agenda Item #4 — Approval of the Minutes of the Six Hundred and Sixty Fifth Regular Board

Meeting Held on February 19, 2023, at 6:30p.m. in the District Board Room. Director Wilkinson

made a motion to approve the Minutes of the Six Hundred and Sixty Fifth Regular Board
Meeting Held on February 19, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. in the District Board Room, seconded by Vice-

President Mercer. The motion carried (5-0).

Agenda Item #5 — Approval of the February Disbursement Reports. Director Wilkinson made a

motion to approve the February Disbursement Reports seconded by Director Suggs. President
Brubaker asked what the ACH Social Security-218(line item 34) represents. The Generat
Manager explained that the District gets billed to participate ahd coordinate our Social Security
with PERS. PERS requires ACH transfers now on all transactions. This item was transferred in

January, and it was a nominal fee of $70.00. The motion carried (5-0).

Avgenda Item #6 — Update from Ad Hoc Commitice Meelines held on March 26, 2025. The

General Manager updated the other Directors on the progress of the Succession and Emergency
Response Plan Overview (ERPO) Ad Hoc Committee Meetings held to date. She advised the
Directors that we will likely present the ERPO at the next Board Meeting after we have met with
the local fire official and reviewed the plan with the employees. Thé Directors requested copies

of the resumes received from Rush Personnel when we start collecting them.



11

12

13

14

15

Agenda Item #7 - Communications:

Staff: The General Manager advised the Directors that PACE Engineering and KC
Engineering will be here on Wednesday April 2™ at 11:00 fo evaluate the slide at the
WWTP.

Directors: Director Wilkinson passed on information from the Board of Supervisor’s
meeting with regards to the Grant for Lake California Drive and possible future hookups

from the POA AC Committee.

Having no further business to discuss, Vice-President Mercer made a motion to adjourn the

meeting at 7:16 p.m., seconded by Director Wilkinson. The motion carried. (5-0).

Sincerely,

B

Martha Stack, General Manager



Addendum A
Manager’s Report
March 21, 2025

Drought/Water Consumption/SGMA

The new water year began October 1% and compares with the last two water years as follows:

Water Year March 19 Average Percent of | Shasta Lake
Precipitation | Precipitation | Average feet
Received to Date from Crest
2024/2025 34.46 26.36 131% 22.74
2023/2024 26.35 25.65 103% 24.00
2022/2023 24.97 24.64 101% 68.76

Shasta Dam is currentfy releasing 4924 cfs, The state wide average snow survey as of March 5™
was 79%. Recent storms have not been included in this average so hopefully the April average
will be higher.

Connections: I believe the economic uncertainty is having an impact on our water and sewer
connections. Unless something changes, it is doubtful that we will receive our budgeted water
connections of 7 and budgeted sewer connections of 5. We have not received any connections
since last reported. Connections to date this fiscal year remain at:

Connections to Date 2024/2025
Water 17 Meter

Water 1” Duplex

Water 2” Meter

Water 1” Landscape Meter
Water %” Landscape Meter
Normal Sewer/LPSS
Commercial Sewer

S = | DD S P

Field Crew:

Cleaned sand out of Lift Station #2.

Dealt with two power outages that required overtime hours.
Scott & Billy attended Flagging and Traffic Control classes.
Dean and Martha prepared and filed the EAR Annual Report.

The entire field crew is devoting any extra time to cleaning and TVing the sewer lines. So far,
they have:
o (Cleaned and TVed
Rio Alto Dr. (Sandpiper to Dinghy)
Sandpiper, Kleat, Shoal, Sloop and Dinghy
e Cleaned and just starting to TV
River View from Freshwater to Big Bend (including side streets)




Findings so far:
Laterals stubbed out towards POA maintenance yard are giving up a lot of I&I. These 3

to four laterals are stubbed to lots on original plans but not part of Tract 1006. They will
dig in the easement, TV down the lateral and will cap or repair.

On Rio Alto Drive at Kleat they found a large break that will get patched.

On Dinghy they found multiple laterals with I&I that will be further investigated.
In addition to TVing and cleaning they have a goal of at least one patch per month.

Pending projects:

Completion of the Hydrant identification cap painting.
Selection of survey sites for backflow surveys.

Regulatory: !

The February Water and Wastewater Reports are included in the board package

Solar Updates:

Solar updates period February 2, 2025 through March 4, 2025:

True~-Up Month Current Month Net | Cumulative Energy | Cumulative
Energy Usage or Credits Dollar Non-Bypassable
. True-up Charges
Office August $694.06 $2,701.10 $364.04
WWTP November $3,811.90 $16,670.20 $1,420.07
Well#6 February $(597.81) $(597.81) $356.07
Well#5 March 32,247.12) $(4,765.53) $3,657.81*
*True Up
Admin:

Met with Computer Logistics to go over our existing hardware/software and cyber
requirements. We will be extending our server warranty for an additional three years and
replacing workstations if they are not compatible with Windows 11. Ihave adequate
funding in LAIF from prior years funding allocations. Even if we are required to replace
all of the workstations, no additional funding is required.

I met with Rush Personnel to provide job descriptions for positions that will be opening
up due to retirement.

Completed the Government Compensation Report.

Starting COLA surveys and beginning budget.



Rio Alto Water District

22099 River View Drive, Cottonwood, California 96022
Telephone 530-347-3835 » Fax 530-347-1007
www.rawd.org

DATE: March 26, 2025

BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE

NAME ADDRESS AFFILIATION

%f& 20 € 81417 kkc,i({m ! Reci oot

o

/‘F/rrbfé-‘ P&@ Sﬁ»@’SC [T94 V'alycw /%rj/jr fg%ﬁ&mﬁ

SIGNING, REGISTERING, OR COMPLETION OF THIS DOCUMENT IS VOLUNTARY.



RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT
WORKING ACCOUNT
DISBURSEMENT/STATUS OF BANK ACCOUNT AS OF
March 31, 2025

1 [|Balance as of 02/28/26258; $5,692.11
2 [Interest thru 62/28/2025: $0.18
3 |[Reconciled Balance as of March 1, 2025; $5,692.26
4 |Disbursements:
5 |CA Rual Water Annual CRWA Membership $992.00
6 |Ferguson 7 Tee's for 1" Meter Installs $604.10
7 |SWRCB Grade 2 Drinking Water Treatment Renewal Billy Schatz $110.00
8 |Ace Hardware Rope for Gravel Recovery from Manholes $12.54
9 [ACWA/IPIA Employoe Health Benefits for April $11,134.03
10 |Aflac Employee Paid Supplemental Insurance $687.32
11 jAgua Metric 6-1" & 4-3/4" Meters $2,394,32
12 |AT&T Fax, Emergency, & Telemetry Phone Lines $120.55
13 {CA Safety Alarm Monitoring for March $70.00
14 |Computer Logistics Monthly Cloud Backup & Microsoft Defender Endpoint lyr $809.70
Renewal
15 [CWEA Bacti Lab Membership Renewal $239.00
16 |Sue Dungan Cell Phone Allowance 3rd Quarter $54.00
17 |FGL Wastewater Monitoring $1,112.00
18 |Green Waste of Tehama  |Trash Disposal $156,70
19 |Hunt & Sons 500gal Gas $4.10per Gal & 526gal Diesel $3.70per Gal $3,994.42
20 |Allodium Telephone & Internet for March $473.94
21 |King's Lock & Safe Fixed Office East Side & Front Door Lock's $167.50
22 |Mike's Heating & Air Spring Maintenance AC Units $330.00
23 |Pace Analytical Drinking Water & Heterotrophic Monitoring $350.60
24 |PG&E Utilities 01/03 - 02/02, Well #6 True-up $7,527.60
25 |PG&E Utilities 02/03 - 03/11, Well #5 True-up $7,101.54
26 |Phenova PT Test $256.95
27 |Premier Qil Truck #7 2020 Chevy Qil Change $86.79
28 |Quadient Finance Postage on Postage Machine $1,508.00
29 |Sandy Berg Janitorial Service for March $135.00
30 (Scott Russell Cell Phone Allowance 3rd Quarter $54.00
31 |Deane Sherrill Cell Phone Allowance 3rd Quarter $54.00
32 |Billy Schatz Cell Phone Allowance 3rd Quarter $54.00
33 |Tyler Clark Cell Phone Allowance 3rd Quarter $54.00
34 |SCP Chlorine $3,833.65
35 {Simonds Machinery Gaskets for Lift Stations #1 & 2 $736.21
6 o prs [ e Wi e Tk 1, Tl bl k|
37 [Verizon Internet at Well #5 & WWTP $75.24

Pagelof 3




RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT

WORKING ACCOUNT
DISBURSEMENT/STATUS OF BANK ACCOUNT AS OF
‘ Mareh 31, 24625

38 |ACH - Bank Fees $60.00
39 |ACH - CERBT Contributiol $0.00
40 |ACH - Payroll Tax Deposits $15,677.95
41 |ACH - CalPERS Pers/Pepra Contributions _ $8,181.08
42 {ACH - CalPERS Pers/Pepra Unfunded Coniributions $9,184.50
43 |ACH - Deferred Comp/Pers457 Loan Payments $1,660.42
44 |Total Disbursement's: $80,440.40
45 |Total Transfer's from Investment Account: $79,694.90
46 |Total Interest Farned March 31, 2025: $0.19
47 |Total Book Balance as of March 31, 2025: §4.,946.95

CASH ACCOUNT'S SUMMARY Prior Bal. Current Bal,
48 | W Total Cash in Working Account: $5,692.26 $4,946.95
49 | W |Total Cash in Investment Account: $90,061.83 $65,841.26
50 | C [Total Cash in CFD Checking Account: $333,215.90 $256,718.09
51 | W |Total Cash in Payroll Account: $20,385.75 $18,820.66
52 | W |Total Cash in Cash Imprest Drawer/Petty Account: $200.00 $200.00
53 | W |Total Cash in LAIF Water Savings Account: $892,777.99 $892,777.99
54 | 8 |Total Cash in LAIF Sewer Savings Account: $59,058.59 $59,058.59
55 | W|Total Cash in LAIF Sinking Account: $274,155.08 | $274,155.08
56 | S [Total Cash in LAIF Capacity Expansion Account: $129,767.73|  $129,767.73
537 | W |Total Cash in #5 Well CEC Debt Reserve Account: $32,352.38 $32,352.38
58 | WTotal Cash in #6 Well CEC Debt Reserve Account: $44,597.05 $44,597.05
59 | W |Total Cash in Office CEC Debt Reserve: $2,440.23 $2,440.23
60 | S |Total Cash in Office CEC Debt Reserve: $2,439.28 $2,439.28
61 | 8 |Total Cash in WWTP CEC Debt Reserve $32,366.13 $32,366.13
62 | C |Total Cash in LAIF USDA/CWSRF Debt Reserve Account: $336,937.68 $336,937.68
63 | C |Total Cash in LATF WWTP Short Lived Asset Account: $210,895.61 $210,895.61
64 | C |Total Cash in LAIF Tax Levy Collections Account: $720,911.92]  $720,911.92
65 | C {Total Cash in LAIF Annual CFD Administration: $46,153.97 $46,153.97
66 |[Total Cash on Hand: $3,126,503.65

Page 2 of 3




RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT

WORKING ACCOUNT
DISBURSEMENT/STATUS OF BANK ACCOUNT AS OF
March 31, 2025

BALANCE LAIF REHAB FUNDS: Prior Balance | Current Bal.
67 | W|Total Cash in Well Rehab Fund: $170,393.04 $170,393.04
68 | W |Total Cash in Hydrant Replacement Fund: $43,513.52 $43,513.52
69 | W|Total Cash in Equipment Replacement Fund: $16,499.32 $16,499.32
70 | W |Total Cash in Valve & Line Replacement Fund: $38,611.08 $38,611.08
71 | W|Total Cash in Tank Rehab Fund: $129337,77 | $129,337.77
72 | W|Total Cash in Vehicle Replacement Fund: $2,250.00 $2,250.00
73 | W |Total Cash in Booster Station Fund: $6,020.83 $6,020.83
74 | W|Total Cash in Generator Well #4 Fund: $49,853.95 $49,853.95
75 -1 W |Total Cash in Computer Equipment & Upgrades Fund: $17,720.30 $17,720.30
76 | W|Total Cash in Waterline Replacement Fund: $15,091.36 $15,091.36
77 | 8 |Total Cash in Lift Station Motors Replacement Fund: $20,216.09 $20,216.09
78 | S |Total Cash in Sewer Line Replacement Fund; $56,899.59 $56,899.59
79 | 8 |Total Cash in WWTP Replacement Fund: $90,403.84 $90,403.84
80 | S |Total Cash in Vehicle Replacement Fund: $2,250.00 $2,250.00
81 | S |Total Cash in Lift Station #1 Facility $6,046.44 $6,046.44
82 | 8 |Total Cash in Computer Equipment & Upgrades Fund: $11,091.02 $11,091.02
83 | S |Total Cash in Lab Equipment Fund: $3,420.67 $3,420.67
84 | § {Total Cash in Chlorine Generation Fund: $15,106.43 $15,106.43
85 | S |Total Cash in Aerator Brush Replacement Fund: $10,061,09 $10,061.09
86 [Total Cash in LATF Rehab Funds: $704,786.34
87 |W Total Cash in Capacity Expansion Account RAWD $60,819.78 $60,820.81
88 |S Total Cash in Capacity Expansion Account RAID $40,525.14 $40,525.83
89 |[Total Cash in Capacity Expansion Account: $101,346.64
90 |Total Cash on Hand & LAIF Funds as of March 31, 2025; $3,937,583.58
91  * Total deposits to the Investment Account for the month of March were $115,492.36.
92  ** Total transferred to the LAIF Account from the Investment Account for the month of March was $.00.
93 CERBT Balance $388,708.43,

Page 3 of 3




RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT
COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT
DISBURSEMENT/STATUS OF BANK ACCOUNT AS OF

March 31, 2025
1 |Balanece - 62/28/2025: $333,213.34
2 |Interest thru 02/28/2025: $2.56
3 [Reconciled Beginning Balance March 1, 2025: $333,215.90
4 DISBURSEMENTS:
5 SWRB SRF Loan Payment P = $61,034.01 & [ = $15,466.11 $76,500.12
6 |Total Disbursements: $76,500.12
7 {Total Deposits: $0.00
g 1Total Interest Barned March 31, 2025: $2.31
9 {Transfers to LAIF Account: $0.00
10 {Total Transfers from LAIF Account: $0.00
11 {Totak Book Balance 2s of March 31, 2025; $256,718.09
12 * Total deposits to the CFD Account for the month of March was .00,

Page 1 of 1




4{3/25, 10:42 AM

CalPERS

CERBT and CEPPT Online Record
Keeping System

Welcome Sherry Dial

3alances Transactions Statements Fund Balances Fund Reports Change Password  Contact CalPERS

Account Balances

Account Balance is using cash basis accounting. Contribution and disbursement accruals are accounted for
in quarterly statements, not retroactively applied to Account Balance.

Total Balance for all Funds invested in: $388,708.43

{ v
Account Balances as ofé 04/02/2025 - [0 Excel Export l - EY CsvExport |
'Baiance as of Date | Account No. Fund Name investment
] i
| i
04/02/2025 5621660780-001 Rio Alto Water District CERBT Strategy 2

¥ EO V-} itemns per page

1-2of 2items

hitps:/fwww.your-fundaccount.com/calpers/Investments/ParticipantBalances

i



Notes to Rio Alto Water District
Combined District Revenue/Expenditures Report
Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Period 07/01/24 through 03/31/25

Program 3rd Qtr End 3rd Qtr End Variance
03/31/25 Actual 03/31/25 Budget
Water Revenue $811,735 $733,417 $78,318
Water Expenditures® $547,399 $575,930 -$28,532
Net Revenue $ 264,336 $157,486 $106,850
Program 3rd Qtr End 3rd Qtr End Variance
03/31/25 Actual 03/31/25 Budget
Sewer Revenue $643,580 $594,260 $ 49,320
Sewer $561,744 $551,420 +10,324
Expenditures”
Net Revenue $81,836 $42,840 $38,996
Combined Net Rev: $346,172 $200,326 145,846

Water and Sewer Revenues
e Water Revenues are over budget by 10.6% due to increased interest rates and larger 1%
installment tax revenue (normal).
o Sewer revenues are over budget by 8.3% due to Laif interest rates and admin charges for
county turnovers,

Water and Sewer Expenditures:
e  Water expenditures are under budget by 4.9% but that should level out when we have to
pay 2™ installment of CEC Loan.
e Sewer Expenditures are over budget by 1.87% to annual permits and Insurance paid.

The Rehab and Replacement funds have been fully funded and transferred to LAIF.



RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT

COMBINED DISTRICTS

PERICD 07/01/24 through 03/31/25

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON FIGURES

Actual
Current Period 3rd Quarter 3rd Quarter Actual 03131

Ending Budget flgures Variance to Annual Variance From
INCOME: 03131125 03131125 03/31/25 Budget Annual Budget
Water Income $811,735 §733,417 $78,218 $977,889 ($166,154)
Sewer Income $643,580 $594,260 $49,320 $702,347 {$148,767)
CFD Income * $374,792 $276,011 $98,782 $368,014 $8,778
Total Income: $1,830,107 $1,603,688 $226,420 $2,138,250 ($308,143)
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Water Source $94,856 $121,281 (§26,425) $161,708 ($66,852)
Water TP &H $98,531 $95,132 $3,400 $126,842 ($28,311)
Water Admin $354,011 $359,518 {65,507) $479,357 {§125,346)
Sewer Admin $293,066 $287,018 56,049 $382,690 (889,624)
Sewer Collection $84,058 $94,133 ($10,075) $125,510 (541,452
Wastewater Treatment Plant $184,620 $170,270 $14,350 $227,027 {542,407
CFD Expenses** $297 867 $225,773 $72,094 $301,031 ($3,164)
Total Operating Expenses: $1,407,009 $1,353,124 $53,885 $1,804,165 {$397,156)
Net Revenue before Fund Transfers: | | $423,098 | | $250,564 | | $172,534 | | $334,085 | | $89,013 |
*Records Special Tax Revenue when billed on Taxes
**Includes loan payments Actual

Current Period 3rd Quarter 3rd Quarter Variance

Ending Budget figures Variance to Annual From

03/31/25 03/31/25 03131/25 Budget Annual Budget
[Net Revenue before Fund Transfers: | | $423,008 | | $250,564 | | $172,534 | | $334,085 | | $89,013 |
Rehah/Replacement Fund Reserves:
Water Source $25,000 $18,750 $6,250 $25,000 30
Water T,D&H $172,822 $129,617 $43,206 $172,822 50
Water Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 50
Water Admin -OPEB Liability $12,160 $9,120 $3,040 $12,160 80
Sewer Admin $0 $0 $0 %0 $0
Sewer Admin-OPEB Liability $9,120 $6,840 $2,280 $9,120 $0
Sewer Collection System $23,000 $17,250 $5,750 $23,000 $0
Wastewater Treatment Plant $25,000 $18,750 $6,250 $25,000 $0
Short Lived Asset Reserve $15,730 $11,798 $3,933 $15,730 $0
Loan Payment Reserve {Interest income} $51,253 $38,440 $12,813 $51,253 50
Total Fund Transfers: $334,085 $250,564 $83,521 $334,085 $0
Net ProfitiLoss: | | $89,013 ] | $0 $89,013 | | $0| ] $89,013 |

Page 1 of 1



RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT
WATER DISTRICT INCOME STATEMENT
PERIOD 07/01/24 through 03/31/25

Actual Budgeted Water Income  Annual Budget
WATER INCOME: 03/31/25 03/31/25 Variance Explanation of Variances
4110-W-300  |Water Metered Revenue 531,282 472,819 58,463 12.36% |Includes High Consumption Periods
'4120-W-302  |Water Availability Revenue 38,914 39,274 {361) -0.92%
'4130-W-303  [Hydrant Metered Revenue 16,989 14,897 2,092 14.04%
4130-W-304  |Hydraot Availability Revenue 8,096 8,119 23) -0.28%
'4230-W-304 | Connections Revenue {budgeted 7} 31,065 27,590 3,475 12.60%]Received 5
'AR20-W-305 |Inferest Revenne 374%0 28,515 8,965 31.44%| March LAIF not received until April
4821-W-300  [Cell Tower Lease Revenue 14,926 13.838 1,088 7.837%
4830-W-305 | Taxes Hoptr County Revenug 968 - 968 0.00%
'4830-W-306 | Taxes Collected County Rewenue 110,859 112,500 (1,641) -1.46%|Received Ist Installment of 3 in January
4831-W-307  |Interest Delinquent County Revenue 425 3,562 (3,138) -88.08% |Received 1st Installment of 3 in Jannary
'4831-W-308  |Penalty Delinquent County Revenue 313 543 (230) -42 44% |Received 1st Installment of 3 i January
'4831-W-309  IMiscellaneous Revenue {2) - 2) 0.00%
'4850-W-310 jAdministrative Revenus 16,283 11,760 4,523 38.46% | County Turn Overs
'4851-W-311  |Interest Capacity Expansion 8 - 8§ 0.00%
'4852-W-312 | Capacity Expansion Revenue - - - 0.00%
4852-W-400  |Gain/Loss on Disposal of Asset 4,131 - 4,131 0.00% | Sale of Old Vehicles thru Gov.surplus
'4870-W-325 |Bad Debt Recovery - - - 0.00%
Total Water Revenue: 811,735 733,417 78,318
WATER EXPENSES:
SOURCE: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances
'5101-W-401  [Regulatory Officer 6,396 15,536 (9,140 -58.83%
'5101-W-493  [Systems Operator i1 9,286 12,714 (3,428) -26.96%
5101-W-404 | Sewer Lead Systems Operator ITT 10,039 12,121 (2,082) -17.18%
5101-W-406 | Water Lead Systems Operator IIT 15,081 12,756 2,325 18.23%{Positive Bacti's
5101-W410  |Part-Time Employee Field Crew - 1,500 (1,500} -100.00%
'5101-W-411  [Utility Well #4 5,183 7,252 (2,068) -28.52%

Page 1 of 6




SOURCE CONT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances

5110-W-410  |Principal Payments Loan CEC Well # § 12,907 19,417 (6.510) -33.53%| 1st Payment made in December. 2nd Payment due in June
'5110-W-412 | Utility Well #5 3.490 2,250 1,240 55.10%| True up in March

'5110-W-415 | Utility Well #3 510 450 60 13.33%

'5110-W-416  |Tools 5 113 (107) -95.24%

'5110-W-417  [Supplies General 129 75 54 71.64%

'5110-W-418  |Utility Well #6 3,782 2,700 1,082 40.08% | Ttue-up in February

5110-W-419  |Principal Payments Loan CEC Well #6 17,531 26,372 (8,841) -33.53%] 1st Payment made in December, 2nd Payment due in June
'5111-W-420 |Contracted Services - 300 (300) -100.00%

5111-W-421 Fuel Auto 2,486 2,100 386 18.39%

5111-W-422  |Maintenance Auto 815 750 65 8.69%

5111-W-423  |Repair Auto 1.061 375 686 182.97%|Billy:s Truck AC Repair, water pump & Tyler's New Truck smogging
5111-W-424  |Internet Service Well #5 201 226 (25) -11.12%

5120-W-425  |Repair Well #4 - 75 (75) -100.00%

'5120-W-426  |Maintenance Well #4 - 150 (150) -100.00%

'5120-W-427  |Maintenance Well #5 - 75 (75) -100.00%

5120-W-428  |Repair Well #6 - 75 (75) -100.00%

5120-W-429  |Repair Well #5 - 75 (75) -100.00%

5120-W-430 |Maintenance Well #6 - 75 (75) -100.00%

'5130-W-435  |Maintenance/Repair Telemetry System - 1,125 (1,125) -100.00%

'5140-W-440  |Drinking Water Samples 5.954 2,625 3.329 126.82%|Includes PFA'S Testing and Extra Bacti's, Well Testing
Subtotal Source Normal Expenditures: 94,856 121,281 (26,424)

T & D & HYDRANT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances

'5401-W-501  |Regulatory Officer 17,978 15,536 2442 15.72%|Line Breaks

'5401-W-503  [Systems Operator I1 11,625 14,127 (2,502) -17.71%

5401-W-504  [Sewer Lead Systems Operator I1I 16,118 19,226 (3,108) -16.16%

5401-W-306  |Water Lead Systems Operator 111 26.672 19,086 7,586 39,75%| Line Breaks

5401-W-509  [Fuel Auto 2,486 2,100 386 18.39%

5401-W-510  |Maintenance Auto 815 750 65 8.69%

Page 2of B




T & D & HYDRANT CONT: Aciual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances

5401-W-511  |Repair Auto 1,061 375 686 182 97%Billy;s Truck AC Repair, water pump & Tyler's New Truck smogging
5401-W-512  {Part-Time Employee Field Crew - 1,500 {1,500) -100.00%

'5410-W-513 | Utility Booster Station 263 338 (75) -22.08%

'5410-W-514  [Meters/Backflows 12,252 11,250 1,002 8.90%|No more for Fiseal Year

'5410-W-515 jTools 814 375 439 117.14%

'5410-W-516  {Supplies General 1,004 1,800 (796) -44.21%

'5411-W-517  |Contracted Services 180 270 {90} -33.33%

'3420-W-518  |Maintenance Tanks #1,2.3 - - - 0.00%

5420-W-519  |Water Sampling Stations 18 150 {132) -87.96%

5420-W-520  |Maintenance/Repair Equipment 1,747 750 997 132 .98%i{Kubota £00hrs Maintenaunce/Repair Seal/Vac Trailer Brakes/Battery for Side by Side
'5420-W-521  [Mainienance/Repair Booster Station - 375 {375} ~-100.00%

5420-W-522  |Repair Tanks #1,2,3 - 375 (375} -100.00%

'5420-W-525  [Maintenance/Repair Waterling 2,937 1,500 1,437 95.77%|Line Breaks/Asphali Repairs

'5420-W-530 Maintenance/Repair Valve 43 3,750 (3,707) -98.86%

5420-W-531  |Maintenance/Repair Hydrant 2,517 375 2,142 571.23%| Will reimburse from Hydrant Rehab/Replacement Funds
5420-W-560  |Maintenance/Repair Telemetry System - 1,125 (1,125) -100.00%

Subtotal T,D & H Normal Expenditures: 98,531 95,132 3,399

ADMINISTRATION: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances

'5610-W-550 | General Manager 48,552 51,417 (2,865) -5.57%

'5610-W-551  |Regulatory Officer 7773 7,767 6 0.08%

'5610-W-553 | Systems Operator IT 206 471 (263) -56.18%

5610-W-354  |Sewer Lead Systems Operator 11T - 606 (606} -100.00%

5610-W-356  |Water Lead Systems Operator TTT 24{) 637 (398) -62.37%

'5610-W-559 |Secretary 28,755 27,030 1,725 6.38%

'5610-W-560 {Bookkeeper 30,790 29,385 1,405 4.78%

5614-W-565  |PERS Employer Unfunded Liability 43,484 41,843 1,641 3.92%

Page 3 of 6




ADMINISTRATION CONT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances
'5614-W-566  |Workers Comp Insurance 2,759 3,523 (763) -21.67%|Cnly 2 Quarters
'5614-W-567  [FICA Payroll Tax 18.111 25,783 {7.672) -29.76%

'5614-W-568 |PERS Contributions 21,199 22,647 (1,448) -6.39%

'5614-W-569  |Health Insurance 31,174 30,499 475 2.21%

'5614-W-570  |{SUT Payroll Tax - 1,124 (L124) -100.00%|Paid in April
5614-W-571 |Retiree Health Benefits Paid {acwa} 11,770 10,507 1,263 12.02%

5614-W-572  |[PEPRA Employer Coniributions 8.888 8,820 68 0.78%

5614-W-573  |PEPRA Employer Unfunded Liability 326 314 12 3.85%

'5614-W-575  [Dental/Vision Insurance 2,626 2,502 124 4.95%

'5614-W-576 _ |Lifc Insurance 643 628 15 2.39%

'5614-W-377  |Supplies Office 2,021 3,000 (979} ~32.62%|Cash Rewards Visa
'3620-W-578  |Postage 4,192 4,875 (683) -14.00%

'5620-W-580  |Printing 639 500 {261) -29.01%

'5620-W-581  |Employee Travel/Expenses 1,728 2,173 (447) -20.57%

'5620-W-582  [Emplovée Meeting/Conferences 553 1,425 (872) -61.22%

'5620-W-583  [Edncation 158 150 8 5.10%

'5620-W-584  |Certificate Renewal 230 187 43 22.6%%

'5620-W-585 | Public Relations 604 600 4 0.73%

5620-W-586  |District Upiforms - - - 0.00%

5620-W-679  lAlarm System Monitoring 378 378 - 0.00%

'5621-W-590  |Membership/Subscription 1,516 949 567 59.80%

'5621-W-591 _ |Banking/Court Costs 2,013 1,875 138 7.35%

'5621-W-592 | Wehsite/Advertising 476 581 (105) -18.13%

'5630-W-600  |Insnrance 33,652 24,590 9,062 36.86%| Annual Payments Due 1st Quarter/Timing
5630-W-601 |Employee Cell Phons Allowance 421 331 90 27.35%

5670-W-600 _ |Fuel Propane 64 113 (48) -12.80%

5670-W-604  |Equipment Lease 2,629 2,835 (206) -7.28%

'5670-W-605  |Office Equipment Expense 319 363 {244) -43.31%

'5670-W-610 | Maintenance Cffice Equipment 71 375 (304) -81.15%

'5670-W-611 |Maintenance Office Building 117 720 {603) -83.81%

'5670-W-612  |Coniracted Services 2,058 1,800 258 14.33%

Page 4 of 6




ADMINISTRATION CONT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances

'$670-W-613° {Engineering Services - 750 (750) -100.00%

5670-W-614 Lot Sclling Expense - - - 0.00%

'5680-W-620  |Supplics Safety 942 563 380 67.54%) Timing

5682-W-350  |Interest Payment Lom CEC 4,702 6,917 (2,215) -32.02% | 1st Payment made in December, 2nd Payment due in June
5682-W-630  |Utility Office 431 206 225 109.16%| True-up August

5682-W-631  |Principal Payment Loan CEC Office 837 1,260 (423) -33.54%)] 1st Payment made in December, 20d Paynient due in June
5683-W-630  |Iniernet Service 1,675 1,850 (215) -11.37%

'5683-W-631 |Telephone 1,192 853 338 39.61%

'5683-W-632  |Service Fee - State 6,176 4125 2,051 49.71%| Timing

5683-W-633  Service Fee - Federal SSA 42 113 (71} -62.67%

'5683-W-634  {Service Fee - County 6,001 4,050 1,951 48.18%

'5684-W-635 | Auditor 6,960 6,795 165 243%

'5684-W-636  |Legal Connsel 38 2,250 (2212} -98.31%

'5684-W-637  |Supplies Board Meeting 4 - 4 0.00%

'5684-W-638  [Director Fees 2,016 3,240 (1.224) -37.78%

5684-W-639  |Director Travel and Conference 3.918 5,445 (1,527} _28.04% | Includes ACWA Conference Registrations
'5686-W-640  |Election 3,028 2,025 1,003 49.55%| Timing

5686-W-642 |CERBT Actuarial Evaluation 330 248 83 33.33%

5686-W-650  |Computter Upgrades/Subseriptions 4,582 4,865 (282) -5.81%

_\m_:;c:: ‘Water Admin Normal Expenditures: 354,011 _ 359,518 _ Amhemu_

[Total Normal Water Program Expenditures: 547,399 | 575,930 | 28.532)|

_ﬁuﬁ. Programs Net Revenue Before Reserve E_ceum_ 264,336 _ 157,486 _ 106,850 _

Page 5 of 6




NORMAL EXPENDITURES PER PROGRAM PLUS BUDGETED FUND RESERVES:

Actnal Budgeted Water Income  Annual Budget
03/31/25 03/31/25 Variance

[Water Normal Revenue Totals: 811,735 733,417 | 78,318 | 377,389
‘Water Normal Expenditures:

Source 94,856 121,281 (26,424) 161,708

TD&H 98,531 95,132 3,399 126,842

Water Administration 354,011 359,518 (5,506) 479357
Total Expenses: 547,399 575,930 (28,532) 767,907
Revenue Less Expenses: 264,336 | 157,486 | 106,850 | 209,982 |
Water Reserve Allocations:
Source:
5140-W-435 | Well Rehab Fund 25,000 18,750 6250 25,000
TD&H:
5420-W-532 _|Hydrant Replacement Fund 4,000 3,000 1,000 4,000
5420-W-533  |Equipment Replacement Fund 2,600 1,950 650 2,600
5420-W-534 _|Valve & Tank Replacement Fund 4,000 3,000 1,000 4,000
5420-W-535 |Tank Rehab Fund 123,722 92,792 30.930 123,722
5420-W-540  |Vehicle Replacement Fund 3,000 2,250 750 3,000
5420-W-542 | Waterline Replacement Fund 15,000 11,2560 3,750 15,000
5420-W-545__ |Used Vao Trailer 20,500 15375 5,125 20,500
Admin:
[s686-W-643 _|OPEB Contribution’s {CERBT} | 12,160 | 9,120 | 3,040 | 12,160
[Total Water Reserve Allocations: _ 209,982 | 157,486 | 52,49 | 209,982 |
_OE...E:“ ‘Water Net Profit/Loss: _ 54,354 _ AS_ 54,354 _ 0 _

Page 6 of &



RIQ ALTQ WATER DISTRICT
SEWER DISTRICT INCOME STATEMENT
PERIOD (7/01/24 through 03/31/225

Aetnal Bodgeted Sewer Income  Annual Budget
SEWER REVENUE: 03/31/25 03/31/25 Variance Explanation of Variances
4916-8-350  |Sewer Metered Revenue 500,777 455,987 44.791 5.82%
4920-5-352  |Sewer Availability Revenue 358,535 35,556 21) -0.06%
4921-5-300 | Cell Tower Lease Revenue 14,926 13,838 1,088 7.87%
4923-5-359  |Interest Revenue 6,391 7,551 (1,160) ~15.36%| March LAIF not received until April
4930-3-353 | Connections Revenue {budgeted 4} 11,345 15,315 (3.970) =25.92%| Only received 2 of 4 Budgeted
4930-8-354  |Taxes Collected Couniy Revenue 55,128 56,250 (1,122) -1.99%|Received ist Installment of 3 in January
4930-5-355 {Iuterest Delinguent County Revenue 283 2,100 (1.817) -86.52%|Received 1st Installment of 3 in Jannary
4932-8-357 | Taxes Hopter County Revenue 463 - 463 0.00%|Received 1st Installment of 3 in Jamuary
4932-8-358  |Penaity Delinquent County Revenue 208 388 (179} -46.26%)|Received 1st Installment of 3 in January
4940-8-359 | Administrative Revenne 12,734 7.277 5.458 75.01%| County Tum Overs
4940-5-360 _ |Interest Capacity Expansion 6 - 6 0.00%
4941-3-361 |Interest Capacity Expansion LATF 3,029 - 3,029 0.00%|Restricted Funds
4941-8-362  |Capacity Expansion Revenue - - - 0.00%
4941-8-363  |Miscellanzous Revenue - - - 0.00%
4941-8-366 _ JGain/Loss on Disposal of Asset 2,754 - 2,754 0.00%| Sale of Old Vehicles thre Gov.surplus
Total Revenue: 643,580 594,260 49,320
SEWER EXPENSES:
ADMINISTRATIVE: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances
5701-8-6030  [(General Manager 31,869 30,850 1,019 3.30%
5701-5-651 |Regulatory Officer 7,027 7,767 (740) -9.53%
5701-5-653 |Systems Operator 11 59 471 (412) -87.48%
5701-8-656 | Water Lcad Systems Operator ITL 240 606 (365) -60.42%
5701-5-657  |Sewer Lead Systems Operator T - 637 {637) -100.00%
5701-5-660 |Secretary 13,342 16218 (2,.876) -17.73%
5701-5-661 |Bookkeeper 16,303 16,656 (354) 2.12%
5714-5-667 |PERS Employer Unfunded Liability 38,561 40202 (1,641) -4.08%
5714-5-668 | Workers Comp Ingurance 2,003 3,383 (1,382) -40.84%|March LATF not received until April

Page 10of5




ADMINISTRATIVE CONT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances
5714-8-669 |FICA Payroil Tax 16,084 15.134 951 6.28%

5714-5-670 |[PERS Contributions 18,796 17,236 1.540 8.93%

5714-5-671 |Health Insurance 27,751 29303 (1,552) -5.30%|

5714-8-672 1SUI Payroll Tax - 1,081 (1,081) -100.00%

5714-5-673  |Dental/Vision [nsnrance 2,332 2,405 (72) -3.00%

5714-3-674 | Lifc Insurance 390 603 (15) -2.48%

5714-5-675  |Retiree Health Benefits Paid {acwa} 10,490 10,094 397 3.93%

5714-S-676 IEmployee Cell Phone Allowance 389 317 72 22.55%

5714-8-677 |PEPRA Employer Contributions 7.885 7.842 43 0.55%

5714-8-678 |PEPRA Employer Unfunded Fiability 289 302 {12) -4.01%

5720-8-679 | Alarin System Monitoring 232 252 - 0.60%!

5720-3-680  {Supplics Office 2,079 1,950 128 6.59%

5720-5-681 |Postage 2,795 3,450 (655) -18.99%

5720-5-682 |Printing 426 450 (21) -5.35%

5720-8-683 |Employvee Travel/Expenses 1,070 1,650 580y -35.17%

5720-3-684 |Employee Meeting/Conferences 380 1,050 (670) -63.85%

5720-5-685  |Education 321 300 22 7.17%

5720-8-686  |Certificate Renewal 322 372 (50% -13.43%

5720-5-687 [Public Relations 403 375 28 7.44%

5720-S-688  |District Uniforms - - - 0.00%

5721-8-690 _|[Membership/Subscription 508 463 16 9.87%

572]1-5-691 |Banking/Court Costs 636 563 73 13.02%

5721-85-692 | Website/Advertising 319 450 (131) -29.13%| Timing
5730-S-700 _ |Insurance 22,435 16387 6,047 36.90%| Annual Payments Due 1st Quarter/Timing/Rate Increases
5770-8-701 _|Fuel Propane 43 94 (51) -54.25%

5770-8-704 |Equipment Lease 1342 1,872 (30) -1.58%
5770-S-705__|Office Equipment Expense 257 450 (193) -42.91%

5770-5-706  |Maintenance Office Equipment 35 300 (265) -88.28%

5770-8-707 |Maintenance Office Building 83 480 (397 -32.69%

5770-3-708 {Supplies Safety 628 375 253 67.53% | Timing/Fire Exiginguishers
5770-8-709 {Contracted Services 1372 1,188 184 15.48%

5770-8-710 _ {Engineering Services - 1,500 (1,500) -100.00%

5776-8-711 |Lot Selfing Expense - R - 0.00%

5782-8-720 |Utility Office 288 149 139 93.70%] True-up August

Page 2 of §




ADMINISTRATIVE CONT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances

5782-5-721 _ |Principal Payment Loan CEC Office 337 1,260 (423) -33.54%| Ist Payment made in December/2nd Payment Due in June
5782-8-722  |Interest Payment Loan CEC 2,066 3,040 (973) -32.02%| 1st Payment made in December/2nd Payment Due in June
5783-8-724  |Internet Service 1,117 1,257 (140) 0.00%

5783-3-725 | Telephone 764 450 344 76.52%

5783-8-726  |Service Fee - State 41,065 27789 13.276 47.77%|Permits due Annually/Huge Increascs
5783-8-727 |Service Fee - County 3,001 1,950 1,051 53.89%| Timing

5783-S-728  |Service Fee - Federal SSA 28 75 {47) -62.65%

5784-8-730  |Auditor 4,640 4,530 11¢ 2.43%

5784-5-731 |Legal Counsel 25 1,125 (1,100) -07.74%

5784-85-732 | Supplies Board Meecting 3 - 3 0.00%

5784-8-733 iDirector Fees 1,344 2.160 (816) -37.78%

5785-8-740 1Directors Travel/Conferences 2,612 3,375 (763) -22.61%}Includes ACWA Conference Registrations
5786-8-741  |Election 2,019 1.350 669 49.55%]| Timing

5786-5-641 |Rate Study Sewer - - - 0.060%

5787-5-749 [Compuier Upgrades/Subscriptions 2,791 3,243 (452 -13.54%

5787-8-758 |CERRBT Actuarial Evaluation 220 165 55

Subtotal Sewer Admin Normal Expenditares: 293,066 287,017 6,048

COLLECTION EXPENSES: Actual Budgpet Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances

5801-8-751 |Regulatory Officer 9.928 15,536 (5.607) -36.09%

5801-5-753  [Systerns Operator I 10,710 11,774 (1,063) 9.03%

5801-8-756 |Water Lead Systems Operator 111 17,181 12,121 5,059 41.74%

5801-8-757 |Sewer Lead Systems Operator IIT 12,888 15,307 (2,420) -1581%

5801-5-760 |Pari-Ttme Employee Field Crew - 2,025 (2,025) -100.00%

5802-5-750  |Fucl Auto 2,486 2,100 386 18.35%

5802-8-751 |Maintenance Auto 815 750 65 8.69%

5802-8-752  [Repair Auio 1,061 375 686 182.97%|Billy's Truck AC Repair, water pump & Tyler's New Truck Smogging
5810-5-765 | Utility Stations #3.4.5.,6,7 3,160 3,900 (800) -20.51%

5810-5-766  {Utility Lift Station #2 3,783 3,975 (192) -4.82%

5810-8-767  {Utihty Litt Station #1 12,828 12,207 621 5.09%

5810-8-768 |Supplies General 1,186 750 436 58.07%

5810-8-769 | Tools 476 187 280 153.91% -

5810-S-770 |Safety Equipment Repair - 375 (375} -100.00%

Page 3 of 5




COLLECTION EXPENSES CONT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances
5810-8-771 |Maintenance/Repair Telemetry System - 1,125 {1,125) -100.60%

5811-8-773 |Maintenance Equipment 1,300 750 550 73.31%|Repair seal Kubota , Tires Dump Truck, Battery for Side by Side
5811-8-774 {Repair Equipment 419 1,500 (1,081} -72.05%

5811-5-775 {Contracied Services 120 1,125 (1,005) -89.33%

5820-5-780 |Maintenance Lift Station - 1,560 (1,500) -100.00%

5820-5-782 [Repair Lift Station 829 3.750 (2,921} -77.90%

5820-5-783  |Maintenance Sewer Ling 3,141 1,500 1,641 109.38% | Asphalt Repairs, Sower Pipe Patches
5820-S-785  |Repair Sewer Line 1,808 1,500 308 20.51%]} Concrete Cutting for Manhole Tie-ins
5820-8-790 |Maintenance/Repait LPSS - - - 0.00%

Subtotal Collection Normal Expenditures: 84,058 94,133 (10,074)

WWTP EXPENSES: Actnal Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances
5901-8-803  [Systems Operator IT 12,518 7,535 4,984 66.15%| Weather Events

5901-5-805  |Regulatory Officer 25,870 15,536 10,334 66.52%| Weather Events

5901-5-806  )Systems Operator I - - - G.00%

5901-S-807  |Sewer Lead Systems Operator [ 23,852 18,182 5,670 31.19% | Weather Events

5901-5-808 |Water Lead Systems Operator I 10,453 15,307 (4,854) -31.71%

5901-85-809 |Part-Time Employee Field Crew - 2,025 (2,025) -100.00%

5902-5-801  {Fuel Auto 2,486 2,100 386 18.38%{ Timing

5002-3-802 {Mainfenance Auto 815 750 65 8.68%

5902-8-803  |Repair Auto 1,061 375 686 182.56%|Billy's Truck AC Repair, water pump & Tyler's New Truck Smogging
5910-5-813  [Principal Payments Loan CEC WWTP 12,907 19417 (6,510) -33.53%| 1 st Payment made in December, 2nd Payment due in June
5910-S-814  |Unlity Wetlands 155 150 5 3.28%

5910-S-815  |Unlity WWTP 20470 17,343 3,127 18.03%| True-up November

5910-S-816  |Supplics General 18 375 (357) -95.09%

5910-5-817 |Tools 389 75 314 419.05%

5910-5-818 |Chlorine 41,917 39,000 2917 7.48%| Weather Events

5910-5-819  [Supplies/Equipment Bacti Lab 47294 3,000 1,294 43.13%| Annual Supplies Purchased
5910-5-820  |Supplies WWTP 1,021 375 646 17237%

5910-8-821 [Repair WWTP Lab Egnipment 688 1,500 (812) -54.14%

5910-8-822 |[Maintenance WWTTP Equipment 196 375 (17% -47.67%

5911-8-825 |Contracted Services 175 375 (200 -53.34%

5911-S-826  |Sludge Disposal 7,003 6,000 1,003 16.72% Ammal 1 time expense

5920-5-824 |Maintenance Equipment 778 750 28 3.67%

5920-5-825  |Supplies Safety/Equipment 78 525 (447 -85.21%

Page4 of 5




WWTP EXPENSES CONT: Actual Budget Variance Variance % Explanation of Variances
5920-S-826  |internet Service 401 452 (50) -11.12%
5920-S-827 |Repair Equipment 4,971 2,250 2,721 120.95% | Chlorine pump repairs/RAS pump {last years Generator Chatge
5920-5-830  |Mainicnance WWTP 30 1,500 (1,470} -98.00%
5920-8-831 |Maintenance Wetlands 1,585 1,500 85 5.69%
5920-5-833  |Wetlands Security (543) - (543) 0.00%|Purchased Keyeards
5920-5-84%  |Repair WWIP 26 2250 (2,224) -98.83%|
5920-3-850 |Wastewater Permit Testing 11,004 10,125 879 8.68%
5920-8-860 |Maintenance/Repair Telemeiry System - 1,125 (1,125 -100.00%
Subtetal WWTP Normal Expenditures: 184,620 170,270 14,350
[Subtotal Sewer Programs Normal Expenditures: 561,744 | 551,420 | 10,324 |
_maﬂﬁ. Programs Net Revenue Before Reserve Allocations: $1.836 _ 42,840 _ 38,9% _
NORMAL EXPENDITURES PER PROGRAM PLUS RUDGETED FUND RESERVES:
Actual Buodgeted Sewer Income  Annual Budget
03/31/25 03/31/25 Variance
Sewer Normal Revenue Totals: 643,580 594,260 _ 49,320 _ 792,347
Sewer Normal Expenditures:
Admin 293,066 287.017 6,048 382,690
Collection 84,058 94,133 (10,074} 125,510
WWTP 184,620 170,270 14,350 227.027
Total Expenses: 561,744 551,420 10,324 735,227
Revenne Less Expenses: 81,836 42,840 38,9%6 _ 57,120
Sewer Reserve AHocations:
Admin: Funded Budgeted Annual Budget
5820-8-779 |Lift Station Replacernent Fund 20,000 15,000 5,000 20,000
5820-8-788 | Vehicle Replacement Fund 3,000 2250 750 3,000
5620-8-900 [Chlorine Generation Fund 15,000 11,250 3,750 15,000
5920-8-910 {Aeration Brush Replacement Fand 10,000 7,500 2,500 10,000
5787-5-759 |OPEB Contributions {CERBT} ©,120 6,840 2.280 9,120
Total Sewer Reserve Allocations: 57,120 42,840 14,280 57,120
Current Sewer Net Profit/Loss: 24,716 Bv_ 24,716 0

Page 50of 5




RIO ALTO WATER DISTRICT
CFD INCOME/EXPENDITURES

Page 1 of 1
PERIOQD (07/01/24 through 03/31/25
CFD REVENUE: Actual Budget Variance
4950-C-001 Special Tax Levy Revenue 341,280 255,960 85,320 |Billed one time per year
4950-C-002 Interest Revenue 30,706 15,018 15,688 |Higher intcrest rates
4950-C-003  Penalty Delinquent County Revenue 1,164 2,110 {946} Received 1st Installment in Jananary
4950-C-004  Interest Delinquent County Revenue 1,642 2,923 (1,281)}{Received 1st Installmeni in Janavary
Total Revenue: 374,792 276,011 98,781
CFD ADMIN EXPENSES:
6100-C-(50  General Manager 3,203 3,420 (217)
6100-C-051 Bookkeeper 3,351 2,931 420
6100-C-052  Secretary 2,433 1,797 636
6100-C-070  Banking/Court Costs 0 45 (45)
6100-C-100  Service Fee - County 1,002 1262 (260)
6100-C-110  Supplies Adminisizative 0 38 (38)
6100-C-311 Tax Consulting Services 4,004 3,375 629
6100-C-312  Auditor 500 375 125
Subtotal Normal Expenses: 14,492 13,243 1,250
CFD Loan Expenses: .
2242-C-130  |Principal Payments Loan USDA 20,000 67,500 22,500
6100-C-215 |Interest Payments Loan USDA 116,875 87,656 29,219
2242-C-140 |Principal Payments Loan SRF 61,034 45,776 15,258
6100-C-220 |Inferest Payments Loan SRF 15,466 11,599 3,867
Subiotal CFD Loan Expenses: 283,375 212,531 70,844
_m.cﬁ_ Normal and Loan Expenses: _ 297 .waq_ 225,7 ‘R_ qw.cwa_
[Profit/Loss before fund reserve: | 76,925 50,238] 26,687

3rd Quarter 3rd Quarter 3rd Quarter

NORMAY EXPENDITURES PER PROGRAM PLUS BUDGETED FUND RESERVES: Actual Budget Variance  Annual Budget
CFD Normal Revenue Totals: | 3792 276011 ] 98,781 | 368,014
CFD Normal Admin Expenses:

| Admin _ 14,492 | 13,243 | 1,250 | 17,656
CFD Lean Expenses:

|Loan Payments _ 283,373 212,531] 70,844 | 283,375
Total Normal Admin and Loan Expenses: _ 297,867 225,774| 72,094 | 301,031
Revenue Less Expenses [ 76,925 | 50,238 | 26,687 | 66,983
CFD Reserve Allocations:

Short Lived Asset Fund 15,730 11,798 3,932 15,730

Return of Tnterest to LAIF ———34,508 38,440 (3,932) 51,253
Total CFD Reserve Allocations: 50,238 50,238 0 66,983
Current CFD Net Profit/Loss after Expenses and reserve allocation: _ 26,687 _ 0 _ 26,687 _ 0




2025-26 COLA Worksheet

Social Security Proposed, CPI, and N. California Comparisons

4 of 25/26 ) 3/4" Mo. | 1" Mo. a_..ﬁ included )
Agency Cust Staff Size | 2023-24 | 2024-2025 _:.oc.cuca Notes Metered | Metered | in Meter Consumption Mo. Sewer Charge
' Charge | Charge Rates Charge
Social Security - Proposed n/a 8.70% 3.20% 2.60%
CP1 U {March to March Comparison} n/a 4.98% 3.47% 2.39%
Centerville - Water Only 1280 | SFT+1PT | 8.13% 4.217% 2.60% $36.25 $36.50 0 $1.383 per ccft N/A
Clear Creek CSD - Water Only 2400 11 4.00% 3.20% 2.80% $59.31 $59.31 0 $0.56 perccii N/A
Bella Vista - Water Only - Union MOU 6400 27 2.00% 2.00% 3.00% $52.43 | $58.38 0 $0.81 per ceft N/A
$32.86+510.98ccft
ave winter
Humbolt CSD - Water & Sewer 7800 26 8.00% 7.00% 4.00% $36.61 $58.96 0 $5.73 per ccft consumption
City of Anderson - Water/Sewer - Union MOU 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% $21.73 $29.02 1000 0256 per cft $22.72 + 1.52ccft
City of Redding - Water/Sewer - Union MOU 5.00% 5.00% 3.00% $41.97 | $66.44 0 $2.00 per ccft $70.35
Shasta Lake City- Water/Sewer - Union MOU 2.00% 3.00% 3.00% $49.39 | $108.89 0 $3.03 per ceft $80.76
Fall River Mills - Water & Sewer 482 4 3.00% 3.00% 2.75% $49.12 | 8125.74 0 $3.23 per ccft $56.59
Bumney Water District-Water/Sewer-Union MOU[ 1300 7 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% $21.50 | $23.05 0 = a0 +o_c.ma clt
$0.83 ccft consumption
City of Red Bluff - Water Only 4000 6 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% No rate incr. since 2012 $15.04 | $25.70 0 $.79, .74 & .69ccft $34.00
Shasta CSD - Water Only 950 4 4.00% 3.47% 2.80% $64.95 | $64.95 0 $2.44 per ccft N/A
Cottonwood Water District - Water Only 1200 3 4.00% Based on PERS Cola $49.00 | $49.00 800 $1.40 per ccft N/A
Weaverville CSD Water Only 1650 | 4FT+2 PT | 7.00% 3.75% 2.50% $48.00 | $68.00 900 $1.65 per ccft N/A
Rio Alto Water District - Water & Sewer 1420 7 5.00% 3.25% 2.39% $20.55 | $28.01 0 $1.35 per ccft $63.53
Total Colas: 74.83%  53.56% 42.83%
Average : 4.6769% 3.5705% 2.8553%




2025/2026 COLA Impacts

Potential Percent Cola Impact on Wages

2% 2.25% 2.50% 2.75% 3.00% 3.25% 3.50%
Annual Wage Impact: $11,648.26| $13,104.28| $14,560.32| $16,016.34| $17,472.38| $18,928.42| $20,384.45
Annual Benefit Impact:

FICA $807.22| $1,003.51| $1,115.02] $1,226.56| $1,338.01| $1,44952| $1,561.00
PERS $2,177.30F $2,483.24| $2,759.15| $3,035.06] $3,310.95| $3,586.88| $3.862.79
$14,632.78] $16,591.03| $18,434.49| $20,277.96| $22,121.34} $23,964.82| $25,808.24




March 2024 CPI IndeXs:
Less:Prior Year 2023 March Index:

Equals Index Point Change

Current index Point Change:

Divi9ded by previous year's March Index:

March 2025 CPR Calculations

23724
312.332
-301.836

10.496

10.496
301.836
0.0347
x100

3.477

24425
312,799
-312.332

7.467

7.467
312.332

0.0239
X100

2.39



Table 1. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city average, by expenditure category,

March 2025
[1982-84=100, unless otherwise noted]

Unadjusted percent

Seasonally adjusted percent

ﬁe;aﬁve Unadjusted indexes change change
; et Mar. Feb. Dec. Jan. Feb.
Expenditure category o | Mar. | Feb. | Mar | 2024- | 2025 | 2024- | 2025- | 2025-
2025 2024 2025 2025 Mar. Mar. Jan. Feb. Mar.
2025 2025 2025 2025 2025
ANTHBMS covimm posmsiess T S 100.000 312.332 319.082 319.799 2.4 0.2 0.5 0.2 -0.1
T [ O TR oRe 13.651 328.043 336.274 337.751 3.0 0.4 0.4 0.2 04
Foed at home......coovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiennn.. 8.030 305426 311.284 312.815 2.4 0.5 0.5 0.0 0.5
Cereals and bakery products............ 1.101 354.666 357.627 358.450 1.1 0.2 -0.4 0.4 0.1
Meats, poultry, fish, and eggs............ 1.656 322.589 344781  348.179 7.9 1.0 1.9 1.6 1.3
Dairy and related products’.............. 0.728 266.274 269.432 272.244 22 1.0 0.3 -1.0 1.0
Fruits and vegetables..........c.o.coounee 1.320 352,841 353.197 350.379 -0.7 -0.8 -0.5 -0.5 0.5
Nonalcoholic beverages and beverage
materialS. ..o 0.908 221.423 225510 226.835 2.4 0.6 0.9 -0.5 0.6
Other food at home........oovvvviiiienn.n. 2.318 272352 273.067 275.216 1.1 0.8 0.3 -0.5 0.5
Faod away from home'........occovvvininns 5.621 364.546 376.991 378.363 38 0.4 0.2 0.4 0.4
T o 6.329 285,002 275867 275734 -3.3 0.0 1.1 0.2 2.4
Energy commodities..........oociiiian 3.190 313.861 286.942 284,059 -9.5 -1.0 1.9 -0.9 -6.1
P8 8k sy s 0.081 388.191 376.776 358.803 -7.6 -4.8 6.2 0.8 -4.2
Motor fuel.....ooviiiiiiiiiiicc 3.043 307.684 280.143 277.604 -9.8 -0.9 1.8 -0.9 6.2
Gasoline (all types)......ccovveeeennenn. 2.960 306.513 279.059 276.558 -9.8 -0.9 1.8 -1.0 6.3
ENergy semViCeSu s rmaaime i 3.139 267.658 276.377 278.929 4.2 0.9 0.3 1.4 16
EleGAEHY wovmvmmmnmmmsii s s 2.372 278.233 283.194 285.983 2.8 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.9
Utility (piped) gas service..........cocuvee 0.767 230.601 250.380 252.218 9.4 0.7 1.8 2.5 3.6
All items less food and energy................ 80.019 317.088 325252 325.933 2.8 0.2 0.4 0.2 0.1
Commodities less foed and energy
CEMMOTINES v v vrm i s e 19.394 165.875 165559 165.707 -0.1 0.1 0.3 0.2 0.1
APPETEL v 2.557 133.640 132,774 134,082 0.3 1.0 -1.4 0.6 0.4
New vehicles. ....ove v iiiiicrnennns 4.357 178.247 178.038 178,168 0.0 0.1 0.0 -0.1 0.1
Used cars and trucks............oooeeinnn. 2.378 180.891 181.361 181,932 0.6 0.3 2.2 0.9 0.7
Medical care commodities’............... 1.530 408.919 417.702 412,995 1.0 -1.1 1.2 0.1 11
Alcoholic beverages'............o.oooeun. 0.833 289.360 294211 294847 1.9 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.2
Tobacco and smoking products’........ 0.481 1,509.166 1,601.921 1,612.246 6.8 0.6 0.4 0.6 0.6
Services less energy services.............. 60.626  413.179 427.309 428.368 3.7 0.2 05 0.3 041
ShalteYi s sunssmsmsmmimai s e 35.389 396.174 410.635 411.990 4.0 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.2
Rent of primary residence............. 7.459 415218 430,603 431.798 4.0 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Owners' equivalent rent of
residences®. ........oooviiiiiiiennnn. 26.149 406.155 422567 423.955 4.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4
Medical care services..........c.oovven.. 6.713 608.528 623.392 626.888 3.0 0.6 0.0 0.3 0.5
Physicians’ services'................... 1.812 415118 425684 427.102 29 0.3 0.1 0.4 0.3
Hospital services™ 3. .....oco i 1.932 412.365 423.005 427.689 3.7 1.1 0.9 0.1 1.1
Transportation services.........c.oovvennn 6.327 429591 445910 442,901 3i1 -0.7 1.8 -0.8 -1.4
Motor vehicle maintenance and
(c]oF= | At 1.016 404.475 420480 424.012 4.8 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.8
Motor vehicle insurance................ 2.853 827.852 895.970 890.353 7.5 -0.6 2.0 0.3 -0.8
Airline fares........oovvvveviiiiieinennn, 0.907 266.481 262.136 252.620 -5.2 -3.6 1.2 -4.0 -5.3

' Not seasonally adjusted.
2 Indexes on a December 1982=100 base.
3 Indexes on a December 1996=100 base.



Over the last five years (2020-2024), Social Security COLA (Cost-of-Living Adjustment)
increases have been: 1.6% (2020), 1.3% (2021}, 5.9% (2022), 8.7% (2023), and 3.2% (2024).

Here's a more detailed breakdown:
o 2020: 1.6%
o 2021:1.3%
o 2022:5.9%
o 2023:8.7%
o 2024:3.2%



=
>
<
-
W
|
=2
Ul

AJ431NON




| Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring

. _ _>m \wrm ._émﬁm_.ﬂ _sacmg\go?mm;rm >O<<>m~o«_

rm:moﬁm m:n_ resources, _E:m o:-n_m_Bm Q.m_ cess fo

co Sﬁm _.mjnm ﬁmm_mw_.m D..nm

-conference

>m§n~mmm mszama

F mmm_mﬁmﬁ_o: mﬁo . ..m..fpmm.

OB:.D Savings:- buy 5 m:& receive 1 free’ :
ne s\&._ 9,} Q_mnoczﬂmm wmma#muo:&

Os -Umv, mm@um:mco: mm um wmom

_mo__

On- DmBm:Q O:E mmwo mwwm

- Forfull Eﬁam details; __.E::mxmss smwmam b%mimmm n:ﬂ:m is

available mcl_msﬁ Egn m@mz@ smauma m&g&& m:g_ mm, __am_m




Five Reasons to

Gain valuable insights
into a variety of local,
state, and federal
water issues through
engaging sessions
and keynotes.

CONNECTIONS

Attend committee
meetings and Region
meetings to increase

your engagement
with ACWA and hear
valuable information

that you can take
back to your agency.

Connect with
colleagues in
California’s water
community to
exchange ideas and
best practices during
the networking
hreakfast, lunch, and
receptions.

ference

&

INNOVATION

Discover latest
innovations in the
Sclution Spotlight

sessions and ACWA
Theater presentations at
the Main Stage. Connect
ane-on-one with
vendors from around
the U.5. showcasing new
products and services for
your agency.

5

CEUs

Earn continuing
education
units for legal,
communications,
energy, financial
and drinking water
professionals.

Representing a small agency, | benefit from hearing ACWA's insight and learning valuable
information on important topics, especially regulatory issues.”

— Hannah, ACWA Spring 2023 Conference Attendee

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spri




Um<_ 1 _____ .q:mmn_m< __
 8:30AM-12:00PM _.
ACWA JPIA Seminars
- 9:30AM-10:45AM .
. Groundwater noa_sﬁmm .
"11:00AM-12:15PM _
- Water gm:mmaamunnoaaimm,
.. Energy Committee. "~~~ =
12:15PM-1:30PM -
Comimittee Networking Lunch
Headwaters Workgroup -
12:30PM - 1:30 PM -
Outreach Task Force
1:45PM - 3:00PM
‘Agriculture Committee
Finance Committee . -
- Communications Commitiee
- Legal Affairs noasﬁmm._ [
315PM-4:45PM o
- Federal Affairs Committee
Local Government Committee

Membership Committee
Water Quality Committee

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM.

New Member Mixer
5:00PM-6:30PM

Welcome xmam_z.o: in ﬁsm _w&_a; _._m__

_ mmmm.m.ﬁmﬂ at m.n.Em.no:..\mﬁ.i.mﬁ.oﬂm.mvn:.m-no._...*m,..m:nm.mx 0




Day 1 | Tuesday

- Tuesday is Qmmmmnmﬁ_mm for committee Bmmﬂ_zmw, _uc.w___._no:mmﬂm"an_m e ”___ : unxs Cm m» .n—.-m <<m_nO-.3m zmnmﬁ._uOs nO

- registration includes access to these meetings; roém<m_w :J\ u ﬂmw._. B_X 3s_sm_m m_gn_ nO_._San S:_”T ._"Emzn_m
interested in attending only the nOBBﬁmm mmmm_oam Um suréto o m:n_ no__mmm_:mm. )

_ .«m@_mﬂm_, for ﬂym no_Bmu__BmEmQ Tuesday OoBB&mm zmmﬂsmm

‘ ._.cmmm ay >m_m: da

noag_ﬂmm
8:30 AM-12:00 PM | ACWA JPIA Seminars
9:30 AM - 10:45 AM Groundwater Committee
11:00 AM - 12:15 PM | Water §m3mmm3m3 [

Energy Committee -

12:15 PM - 1:36 PM. Committee Networking _.cznr
: Headwaters Workgroup

; 12:30 PM - 1:30 PM Outreach Task Force
1:45 PM ~ 3:00 PM Agriculture Committee

Communications Committee -

Finance Commitiee

S : Legal Affairs Committee
3:15 PM - 4:45 PM Federal Affairs Committee”
Local Government Committee -

Membership Committee

Water Quality Committee
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM New Member Mixer -
5:00 PM=- 6:30 PM Welcome Reception in the mx_\:wm Im:

“B flove networking and ﬁmoogmnﬂ:@ with meU_m [ nmo_g tsee
regularly.  fove coming to all the committee Smmﬁm:@m m:@ _um_jm
able to bring all the great ideas back to my Q_mﬁ:oﬁ

— Judy, ACWA 2024 Fall mo:mmjmznm bﬁman_m.m

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo




Nmnrmzsm waa#»_vwmwmmmmmm. National! <<mnm.‘ Supp

h .Kmﬁrmznm. N_wmor,_mm z..mmosm.? .«mnomj_wm

gm%ﬁ. Amo PM -m ot

___H_._....EE:.E.&?.___:.w..izg& MMA Fighter,

..__._ .._m_mrwmoﬁ.ﬁrm.mo@.oﬂ.m; A.Wm.“.my..v_wos%_;m nEQ
. nO.BBc:&mm.. His _Am<3oﬁm‘...\ﬁcwamm..s.. :

o social impact, and ability to inspire others Mo oV
. r:m 3.mm35©€_ _u::uom,m in ﬂrm_.ﬁ 055.__<mm.m o

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo




Vﬂom_‘mw:__m mwmw_ osm__.___ :
”._.._ C Emw AP 1 o.“m_o.bg_w.«_a,

Title/Description
‘Burning Questions: Legal Duties and Ri rmu.

. : R T the era of _3Qm.ww_:m€ mmmﬂxﬂ.,..m..é i
L ”wuo.ww:ﬁmm u,mg&mmmm Uo.ﬁr landowners ar

n.:m.ﬁo_ﬂmwm. Immﬁ *wog.mnmﬁnm . .
" them, as well as general ﬁ_ﬁmmowroé.
" crisis nOEB:EomﬁO:. JOg SR

- The Future .oﬁuimnmq.mmﬁmm.,
R ....ﬁeo.ﬂmnmnw.no:n.«:_,:mm have:
ST mmﬁim.m more wmm_:.ma mﬂmaam& fo ”

LT U service to ncmwowamqm ,.E. .

. _v«mﬁm_._:m *oq nmwmoqém
. California

)

. .w.mqo y :w .mamnmmsn%._.# eats
s'water systems are Underincreas ;

I}

~ . disasters, Join industry leaders as they explore current pre

~-urgent néeds and.discuss strategies to bolster waterinfrastructure
- wildfires and other catastrophic events M;m..ﬁm:m. wilemphasize the

F:QS@ and «m.ﬂ ﬂ.ﬂmnwﬁm qmmm,m:.nm _owommnﬂm to wmmm@cm_d. hefutd

. R Qualify for continued m.mcnmao:...nﬂmmm.m.

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo




__u3m:.m3 mm_mm_o:m_.__. ..
 May14,10:30 AM - 11: 1:

TR Title/Description
o DWR’s Watérshed Resitience Initiative:
-Future (Presented by Region 3)
The California Department of Wa
“resolrces, and technical support 3__m.m3cn&u«
Emﬁm«mwmm imnm@mSmsﬂ Lear

L how this initiative is mrmﬂé:m.ﬂym?ﬁcwm. of Emwma&mn_

" Powering <<mwmq ..:?mmﬁqcnwcwm" Zm.
: _...monmm:mnxm. S

SR ..o..v.ao:m.ﬂo meet ﬁr”@iﬁo.s\mw 3mmmm_. _um no...
S .zms@mﬁm o:lmﬁm morn_osi

. ,S.gmzcm? mo,\mqn.oﬂ.z.mémoi.m.mﬂmakms Ex .:, ve Ord

R Dcm:@ for-continued mo‘chmﬁ..oa Qm..&;m

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo




' Day 2| Wednesday

. H__m._o._.ca 0__3 ._.m.moﬁ_,nmrﬁm_w ‘
-~ May 14, 1:30 PM - 2:00 PM_

- Solution Spotlights offer opportunities 1o eain abou

Emc.mﬁé.go“: .<ccﬁnommmmcmm.mo_‘.,"rmmm..w? :

California Water Resilience Initiative:
Building Public-Private Partnerships

restore O:.m B_M_m.o: mn.«m:nmmﬂ _o* water in
- by 2030, is looking to'engage Emwmﬁ_.mmmmn.mm

o and local governments on projects related to:

‘Em”m«.mmﬁwmn@»w:a «@c‘mm..ﬂ .m”o.gémwm. capture

”30..8 about the GS\WW ._m:&..ﬁOmme.

Bt ovnozcégmm

Does Your Agency Brand Need a Refresh?

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo




~ Day 2| Wedn:
| mv_\_omﬁ.mm.:.mmmmzo-._m._,H |
S gmwah m".wa .mug, 3 wo_ﬂs ..

&3 ._._n_m\Ummnamuﬁo:
R _u,.mnsnmw msn_._.mmmw.wcaﬂ.m.ﬁo..muwoﬁmnm%o.:_._h@ :

left the legal m:S«O:B.muﬁ more difficultto’r
and om_«mﬂmon ﬁ:m mmmm:un *On.cmmm on ﬁoom

- Long-Range m_:msn_m_.._umm:ﬁimmo«.gmﬁm Ca.

5 stu\émﬁmwcﬁ:mmmw r..m,..,.m..ﬁm.m.aaa.m.mﬁ religd on i

" U extending forecasts to 10, 20; or even 50 years can

o .mﬁm:nmm#..momﬂmim.g:?.&mgmq%m@mmm.mdm.awm impacts, Pa

" practices moﬁ.vczaﬁm. fong-range financial models; :
- methodologies, automation ﬁmnrﬁﬁcmm..mnu.wqmwmm s fo
- planning into camé.mmem.o& eram._@ e
B >m3n:_4=qm\ <<mﬁm_.~ and m.zn..H _ucwrn”_.mc_.

mcﬁ_o?.m:a m.,.w _Hﬁonmon@_om m..n<®mﬁ_3m m

- will explore suiccessfuf mﬁ_\mﬁm@mmﬁ .m:mmm... m.%m.ﬁcw c
. um@:ncwﬁc_‘mm mcmﬁm_:m_o;@ é%mﬂ. |

: .>m Om_moﬂ:.m.m water Bm:m&m«.m navigate i increa
Lo Q3<m.: mu< Q.Smwm nrmﬁmmw mmocﬁnm..m”a:\mamw.m nm qm;

m:mcz:m _ozmhmﬁ:._.émwmq mmncw&\“..

: el SDcm:@\ .woxnoamacm@.m@nnmmmm..mﬁwmmm :

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo




| Um<M _<<mn_ :mm .

S _s%_g »_. Nma_wvg__._._wﬂwo_ _u_s__

s .mmm\ Description
-+ Building Trust in Delta Decision .gmw,muma.r__‘ .
: mmmn?\m Bm:mmm_ﬁmﬂ om.ﬁwm mmn«mBmzﬁo

.. .qmmOQmQ effort.

TR Umﬁm mm<o_i_03 - bﬁ«m.nn_nm.ﬁrm Zumﬁ..mm:m«m‘_o: o* _.,mmnm

. R Qualify for continued education credits

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo




~ Day 3| Thursday
~ Program Sessions o
‘May 15,9:00 AM - 10:15 AM.

f Title/ Ummn.._musoa

e ~ Joint Powers bcnro:ﬁ_mm = The g:#_-Imwmmm .mv_.(m&os.mw.

wil _oﬂosnmm an o<m§m<<.03 JPAs; their formation, ¢ .

_ with respect.to water projects; facilities ”.ovm_..m. mozm... .m:m :
operations and capital projects. @ kS .

Great Valley Farm Water Partnership: nommmwonmﬁ.os.ﬁow.mc ai
The Great <m:m.< _um«3..<<m.8w vmnnﬁm?ﬁ._m m.<.om.c3mQ .nom: .

Engage s:wr water il mmmamﬂm Moﬁ.m Q.mnr,mmwo: moﬂcm.ﬁm 15
ﬁﬂmmm_zm.mmmcmm mmnw:m water Cwmﬁm in .ﬁmu:no-ﬁ_m msa.ﬁymuém‘mﬁ.ﬁ? :

matters,

- Enhancing Water m_.:u_u_v_. ﬁ_ﬁo:mr mumﬁm msn_ mmmm. a} _noo«m_: ation (Présent, d'by
. Regions 6&7) . T
- . Several state and federal mxmnmﬁ:\m O_\mmqma?m <mmq.m_‘m.%0_ncmo& onincr
© California's water supply and capture, How are these mxmnﬁ?m@&mww Um_z@
_coordinated, and what impact do they have on'the San Joaquin Valley's water supply?
Hear from water managers and state leaders about how they have ..mnE mmmm these

_orders msQ ﬁrm _xmmg_ﬁsm ._va_nmﬁanm w.oﬁ WOnmm ”S.mﬁm,_,. B.mzmmma_m;ﬁ

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo

| ._.,._.r_c wmo_mu_\_ b@m:o_m

7.00 AM - 8:00 AW

Wellness Activity

12 0PM-1:30PM
. E_xw & wmm_.m w«oﬁma mmmmasm

w4l 8&2%8 tsmasm are m:@.maa %mamm .

withoirt notice: Pleasg see conference mobileapp. -

o for 83_&% .ca.eaa s_gmmq%




Um< w _ ...r:..mo_m*
__.:znr & rmm_ﬁ _u«omwma mmwmu__e_:w | zmﬁu_

~ May 15,12:00 PM - -1:30 PM

| Title/ Ummn:_umo:
w:mm.:m the mmv _wm”s‘mm: m:m_:mm«m and >ﬁnac£mim;n

asset as understood by mﬁmmsmm::m..ovm«%.o:@.mm& .E.m_ﬁmﬁw:nm{m
c:amﬁmﬁooa by +Smsnm m:m mnnocﬁ_ﬁm .m..,m ﬁ«.mmm:wmﬁo:_.

Federal Water Trend: _..m<m_‘mm5.m.vmnzm_‘mrim.ﬁo Ha_ua.sm

More than one-third of the U.S. population lives in high wi

the health of our nation’s forests will benefit commiunities, watér suppli
ecosystems. Hear from water am:mmm_.m.. industry and fore
collaborations between ﬁcvm_n agencies and ﬁrm ﬁw.,\.mﬁm...

takeaways from the Executive ma@m.vﬁom«m.ﬂ:smnm mm.._m‘m:mﬁm .dno ?E«m participants

B“ | learned a lot at ﬁyum_m_ conference. _%m_wswmﬂmwf g

’

about other agencies’ njm:m:@mw.mjo__.s.r.wm?m.ym<m n-
common. The innovation program was really good.” -

~Tesfaye, ACWA 2024 Fall mo&ma_snm.\yﬁm imm_ i
R Qualify for nonz,nc_& chnmmna n_aoﬁw __ _ - .

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spring-conference-expo

...__._._._c«mn_m< Pmmsam

2 m. 00 AM - 8:00 pg
. _5&:5»% m&ﬁé

Sk wo_pg C11:00 AM-
_noaznn inthe mxm_g xmq_

B:30AM-9:00AM -
_bﬁﬁb ﬂ“mﬁmu at gm:. mﬂum

9:00AM-10:15AM
g—ﬁuﬁ mmmm_gm :ﬂe.& e_ma_w on __m_d .

" 10:30AM-1T45AM
- Keytiote, AWa ards onmSm
. ‘at Main Stage

E Al siﬂmﬁm pregrams are m:EmQ iz %amm )
~ without notice. Please see Samammﬂm 3%% m%
”mo., SaEmwm tauas s_qcunmmg N

i _>ﬁ<<> ._.wmmﬂmq. :
 See <<m$q mo_ﬁ,o:m
inAction’

mﬁow by >O<<> .m.rm,mﬁmﬁ
wAor engaging 30- EScﬁm _
-~ video viewings on
“water management;.

__nOJmm_&mﬁ_o? 5:o<m§o:

and more. Watch real-
éo;a solutions in mnao:

.. _and get Sm.@wma._ _




- _Oo_.,:mn._., En#_.mxr._v_no_.m :
P U_<m__3.8 mxn&:m o:m-o:-o:m o__:_< qmm ons w
_530<mﬁ_<m <msaoqm *83 mQ\Omerm.C.m. D

- wmummﬁ.m_wwﬂ m_gm.._nm_s\_mﬁsﬂm\momm,m_om:upno._:mm___.m:_nm.




Sl noimﬂm:o@_mﬁmnam_mm_mwm 558& to t mmm.mxn ng
& 3@?312:@ _m_,\m:ﬁm_._____ S

o Emi&m«. _wam«__ _

7 Tuesday, May 13 ”_eoo_ug.. 5:00 PM
o ”,Z‘mé_,g_‘m«;mmﬂm and first- .mB_m__mﬁmn_Qm_mw areinvited:
. to kick off the noéﬁm«msnm_.é;r_ >ﬁ<<> rmm.ammm_gﬁ nd
- __,___uﬁr_m_.ZmBUmﬂmrﬁ_ Oo_wnugﬁmm mﬁ 05 Z_mBUm Mixe

¥ _>n<<>¢<mmn05m.xmnmvn,o: :
7 Tuesday, May 13| 5:00 PM - 6:30 PM
.. Sta n‘ﬁrm._no:*m_wm:nm.U%..B_:@r3@ __<_<mr .nommmmmcmm
S ﬁrm.mxr_._o_ﬁl.m:... o .. ”
i _.”_.____>n<<> Emm_smmn_mw .monmvao:_
e .‘_.._‘Ema:m.mmm% May 14 5:00 vz__w_.o_"_oc PM
go_: us .S_.%m mx”?m;.._._wmm:oﬂmw __omﬁmnm_ eception
. B Om"_Ummm_ Ioﬂma_ 356__. LA
|7 Wednesday, May ,E___.o_"oo_vg,m,q_"oo”vz,
e ..”.”.”..Ooszmnﬁ ény ﬁmmﬁm. .mﬂﬁr..m _ﬂm_Umwm__ .romﬂm

S an _Samma_:nm naﬁmsm\mas_za are Esmm.a Qmém witholt notic
e Em&m see S,imaua mobile %_c for %Qﬂ&.saﬁame%.

-~ Register at acwa.com/events/202!




”___w_..___w__<<m.__>_o_o._‘mn_mﬁm OE\ _
me.Cm_<m__u>m._.z.n.x e
‘,_>oé>__,_m_> | :
e _uonm_mvw_zm_” noz_mmxm_znm_”mwozgmm_
____“__‘>moo§g o HDR -
>ac§m ,_moowm
3 ‘Ba &m__<<m_=w.>mmon_m$m_ _Amzjmn;?_msrm
m_mnrmﬁ <mmﬁnr o : _A,,o:“nr
o CalDesal T MesaW
- GarolioT
. _._._.m.....____OD_/\m._mB_ﬁr_;_ BRI DI
= i _ ho:?m Oo%m_<<mﬂm« _Ummﬁ:nﬂ
© \CPSHRConsulting
i .mm‘mﬁm_ﬂ:,_w_,\_ _c“a.m.nﬁm,_. -
7 "Water District - -
g m_* Dorado _Q@mﬂo:
_ __‘_._____U_md\_nﬂ._ R
_.__mmcm Star Bank -
_” __._m”___,.._._mm_z_:mﬁ EmBS@

. GEIConsultants.

e S | ..h».ﬁvaw.m.wmu.nw .m..omam."oa mw... owh\, ‘._\momm

Register at acwa.com/events/2025-spr

g-conference-e




,_?no_w moﬁﬁ_g;. e
Group Rate: $289/night ﬁﬁ_cm_ﬁmxmm msa fees
mmm_mﬁmao:__,U_mm&__sm.}v ril 14, based ona

§O=um«m< Zm_..._oﬂ.
. __m_..ow.u_ memw._wm_o@\.a@ xe:
. ”___wmmm.dmno: Umm&_smu _smﬂnr _wg. ,w_ 5 _&.o

" HotelPacific S
T Group Rate: w_.m.m_o_\ night A_Ec_m_wm,xmm a _Q«mmm_
. Hmmmmzmn_on__umm&__:.o.. “base
" Hotel >_§.mmo..._; T
vl _._m_.o:ﬁ_wmam_u mmmo\éwri ;
i _,__.wm_mﬁiww.o:__Umm.m_.sm.___>§. A__w. .Ummma_
| _.w.o____w.mmm Em__m _ﬂoo_S_ﬁ. _u_mmmm _@_ﬂmw ﬁo.ﬁ:m_ﬁmmm rvation details |
: no.:*m_qm_: nm_”u,mm__ms.mgo:_ no:*__wB ationemai

~ ADDITIONAL HOTEL ROOMS
‘._.rm_r_o.wm_m _803 _o.M.On_A._mm_ w__r_:@_,ﬁmmﬁ Im«m s a list of nearby hotels for your reference
e A>ﬁ<<> @8%.88 is .ZO._. _m<_m“_w_m_u_m mﬂ.%mw ‘properties

.com/ %mnww\_wo_mm__.wvm:m-nosqm_nmaam XP




